AIRPORT MEMO
To: Chester County Area Airport Authority (CCAAA) Members
From: Gary L. Hudson, Airport Manager
Date:  July 29", 2015
Subject: Airport Hot Topics

For your review, below is a listing of issues affecting the Chester County/G.O. Carlson
Airport (MQS).

NEW BUSINESS

Terminal Building Lights: On July 20", 3 exterior (terminal front entrance) and 1 interior
(exit sign) light bulbs were replaced at the terminal building.

Automated Weather Observation System (AWOS): On July 21%, MQS’s AWOS

“Visibility” Sensor broke and was shipped back it’s manufacture for refurbishment. On July
27", the sensor was returned and reinstalled.

Airport Emergency Generator/Transfer Switch: On July 22" CCAAA’s new emergency
generators and transfer switch arrived.

Taxiway Markings: On July 24™, the taxiway Hold Short line for Runway 29, was
repainted.

OLD BUSINESS

Storm Drains Repair: This project is still in progress.
Hangar #2 Stairs Project: This project is still in progress.

New Aircraft Tie-downs (paver) Project: This project is still in progress.









